

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **McFee, John** <john.mcfee@tc.gc.ca>

Date: Wed, 17 Apr 2019 at 07:10

Subject: RE: Landfill Siting for Resolute, NU

To: Bertrand, Jeannie <jbertrand@dillon.ca>

Cc: jmakpah@gov.nu.ca <jmakpah@gov.nu.ca>, Bartley, Kelly <Kelly.Bartley@tc.gc.ca>, Harris, Devon <devon.harris@tc.gc.ca>

Good Morning Jeannie,

I've had a look at the Resolute Bay Airport Zoning Regulations.

While many airports' zoning regulations contain clauses restricting land use related to wildlife attractions, Resolute Bay's zoning regulations do not include any wildlife restrictions. The only restriction at Resolute Bay is for elevation of structures.

There is no exemption from the Aeronautics Act required for this project.

Some thoughts:

- While there are no zoning issues, a landfill in the vicinity of an airport may pose a safety hazard due to attraction of birds and other wildlife.
- I've attached Transport Canada's publication on land use in the vicinity of aerodromes. There is general information and recommendations that may be relevant to the project.
- While there is no requirement to submit anything else to Transport Canada Civil Aviation, there may be other local, territorial, or federal notifications or authorizations required.
- Obtaining a NavCanada land-use assessment and requesting input from Nunavut Airports would be prudent.

Hopefully this helps. Please let me know if you have additional questions.

Regards